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¥r. Llarance 4, Xelley, Director
Fedizral Burewu of Invastigation
Unitad States Departhent of Justice
dastington, L. €. 20335

Dear Mr, Xelley: _ a

My apologies for the error in payment for the Naa
matsrials. A check in the correct amount is enclozed.

Concerning the matter of my recuest for wae ident-
ification of the spectrographic couparison samples, I sericusly
doust that any ™ private ™ experts on the FUIA would know any
;more about those items than I do., I feel this is z=speclally
true considering that there seems o be sone question regarding
thelr status, at your end, :

You may recsll, that in past corresponderce cn this
subject, you have at times stated that such information did not
come within the purvicw of the FOILA and at other tizes, treated
my request ssthough the informstion was subject te the FOIa,

If the Federal Bureau of Investisation has not detsrrmined sa1ich
so?

is actually the case, how cou:ld a urivate eivii attorney <o so
Therefore, 1 would aprreclate bein:: advised as to - wnich pesition

the Federal Pureau of Investigaticn prefers to take in this
matter,

In & recent latter from Ir. Guinn, he advised me thst
the gpectrographic matarlals hae refered to, were <ooies obtained
from Dr, Jchn Nichols of the University of Kansas o originally
Lot them from the Federal Bureasu of Investication, I would like
20 receive a copy of that particular material furnished to

Dr., Hichcls,
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"Sincerely,

mery L Brown, Jr.

-

L]



